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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP# 2021-0242-PW/KE 

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAM AT THE  

SANTA FE COUNTY WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this 

Addendum No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the 

departmental files. 

 

 

Attachment No. 1:  Pre-Proposal sign-in sheet 

 

 

 

1. Section 4 – Capacity and Capability, may we summarize resumes in the body of 

the proposal and then include full resumes in an Appendix? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes,  

 

 
 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting 

contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will 

have their original interpretation and remain in full force and effect. 

 

Offerors are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Karen 

K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.  

 

 

mailto:kkemery@santafecountynm.gov


Pre-Proposal Conference 

RFP No. 2021-0242-PW/KE 
Environmental Monitoring Program at the  

Santa Fe County Water Reclamation Facility 

Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 10:00am 

WebEx Meeting 

  

NAME ORGANIZATION PHONE # EMAIL 

Bill Taylor SFC Purchasing 

 

 

505-986-6373 wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov 

Karen Emery SFC Purchasing 505-992-6759 kkemery@santafecountynm.gov 

LeRoy Alvarado SFC Utilities 505-992-9835 lalvarado@santafecountynm.gov 

Lisa Huey Daniel B. Stephens 505-353-9067 lhuey@geo-logic.com 

Jennifer Hill Daniel B. Stephens   

Chase Sterns Daniel B. Stephens   

Scott McKitrick Souder Miller & Assoc. 505-299-0942 Scott.mckitrick@soudermiller.com 

Paul Kennedy Souder Miller & Assoc.   
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